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From: Sterling, Derrick

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 12:50 PM

To: Brian Van Bergen

Cc: Richey, Marcie

Subject: Amended Certification of shared Districts

/\ WARNING: This email originated outside of Marion County.
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Marion County

NOTICE OF ELECTION OF DISTRICT BOARD MEMBERS
Linn County Districts Shared With Marion County

This is to certify that the attached joint districts, positions and candidates should appear on the ballot for the May
16, 2023 Special District Election.

Santiam Canyon School District #129J:

Director Zone 1, Position 3, 2 Year Unexpired Term
No Candidate Filed

Director Zone 1, Position 4, 4 year term

Mary Richards

Director Zone 2, Position 1, 4 year term

No Candidate Filed

Mill City Rural Fire Protection District:
Director Position 1, 4 year term

No Candidate Filed

Director Position 2, 4 year term

Scott E Stewart

Director Position 3, 2 Year Unexpired Term
Michael Erdman

Director Position 5, 4 year term

No Candidate Filed

Lyons-Mehama Water District:
Director Position 1, 4 year term
Doug Kelly

Director Position 3, 4 year term
Mike Walz

South Santiam River Water Control District:
Director Position 1, 2 Year Unexpired Term



No Candidate Filed

Director Position 2, 2 Year Unexpired Term
Bill Case

Director Position 4, 4 year term
No Candidate Filed

Director Position 5, 4 year term
Lincoln Case

Director Position 6, 4 year term
Thomas Avinelis

Director Position 7, 4 year term
Terrill C Plagmann





